Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 09 May 2018 15:20

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application - 2018/1788/P - 240 Grays Inn Road, WC1

FAO Oluwaseyi Enirayetan

Thank you for allowing me to comment on the planning application 2018/1788/P which refers to the change in shop frontage
for 240 Grays Inn Road, WCL1.

| have no objections to the planning application, but would make the following recommendations.

¢ The main front door, if it is to be replaced, should be security rated to LPS 1175 SR2. This is due to the fact that the
security shutters are now within the interior of the building and it is now the first line of defence.

¢ Glazing to have P1A laminate fitted.

¢ The recess to the main door way should be a minimum of 600mm in depth. This is to prevent the doorway being
used for anti-social behaviour and the preventing the detritus that is left as a result. Also it will create a place where
people can conceal themselves of the main public footway to commit crime and also create a fear of crime.

¢ The area at night should be lit with ‘dusk till dawn’ low level lighting to illuminate the area in front of the shop to aid
natural surveillance on the building. LED lighting positioned so that it cannot be tampered with is preferable as it is
low cost to maintain and low energy usage.

¢ Any CCTV considered should not be hindered by the lighting and be registered with the Information Commissionaire
Office guidelines.

If the applicant requires any further help or assistance in this matter then | will be happy to help.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim Cope

Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer

Metropolitan Police Service

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC)
0208 733 3703
Ruislip Police Station, 5 The Oaks, Ruislip, HA4 7LF
www.met.police.uk e: Jim.Cope@met.pnn.police.uk
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NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
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cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: https://m.facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk



